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Cir. CONSERVATION COMMISSICH
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Maveh 6, 1962

ME. Staphen ¥, Bowen
P. O, Bom BB
Tucumcari, Hew Mexico

Re: J. C. lee Drilling Conpany
Well No. l-A, Section 30,
Toumship 9 Noxth, Range 32
Bast, Quway Commty, Mew Mexico

Dear Mx. Bowen:

: mmjmuummmzermhmh
of time and, as a conservation msasure, the Commission

suet wequiwe it to be plugged.

M. Jange B. Xapteimd, Pistrict Engineer for the Com—
missien Ay Was had some corrsspondence concerning
this well with Mr, Thowas H. Mitchell, Field '
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« WhO expects to remove it within the nemxt two
8ince it appears that the E. W. Bowen Agency must
responsibility for the plugging of this well, it
suggested that considerable expense may be saved by

Temoving the Tig. This is ri stion and you
, zig. marely a suggestion you
have snother contractor inm mind to do the job.
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